From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Juna. Christian

Cc: Melzer, Siegbert

Subject: Re: Invitation to speak in GPZ meeting in Kiel, Germany
Date: Friday, August 15, 2014 11:36:07 AM

Attachments: Delta - Book a flight.pdf

ATTO00001.htm

Sorry, forgot to attach the itinerary. here it is.
scott

On Aug 15, 2014, at 11:34 AM, Scott Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Attached is my flight information. | kept waiting for prices to drop but they never
did. 1 arrive to Hamburg early on the 23rd (0830) and leave early the 26th (0610).
so, it might be better for me to book a hotel in Hamburg the night before my
flight. Please let me know.

Thanks and look forward to visiting.
Scott

On Jun 29, 2014, at 8:46 AM, Scott Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Thanks Christian,

I have yet to make my flight arrangements, but | probably will need
to return home shortly after the meeting. | have four kids with all
sorts of activities....

Thanks, Scott

On Jun 26, 2014, at 5:14 AM, Jung, Christian
<c.jung@plantbreeding.uni-kiel.de> wrote:

Dear Scott

By the way, our main sponsor NPZ is a breeding company
near Kiel which also breeds legumes. If you are interested |
can arrange contact to them. You may also attend the post
congress tour to NPZ.

Christian

Prof. Dr. Christ
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HOME SUPPORT COMMENT/COMPLAINT? LOG OUT
SHOP TRAVELING WITH US SKYMILES® Search ‘ ©)

Flight Confirmation Number: H3RHUA

YOUR PURCHASE IS COMPLETE. THANKS FOR CHOOSING DELTA.

WHAT'S NEXT
Now that you've finished booking your trip:

® Your e-Tickets, confirmations, receipts, and flight notifications will be emailed to you at sjackson@uga.edu.

e Delta Messenger will send flight updates based on the contact preferences in your profile. Subscribe/edit your contact
preferences now.

e Obtain your receipt for Trip Extras purchased by selecting Email Receipts below. If you purchased a Delta 24 Hour Wi-Fi Pass your
receipt will be sent from Gogo®.

e Visit My Trips to access your itinerary, manage your flight online and purchase Trip Extras.

e Add Trip Protector to protect against trip cancellations and interruptions with Allianz Global Assistance.

e If you have a smartphone, get the Fly Delta app to check in, get alerts on flight and gate changes, and more.

UPGRADE TO ECONOMY COMFORT™

Enjoy more legroom and priority boarding for as low as $9

omfort seals
GET IT NOW »
Email Receipts Get Notifications Add to Calendar
OUTBOUND  Mon, 22 Sep 2014 | 3:12PM ATL to Tue, 23 Sep 8:25AM HAM | 1-Stop | DL 604, DL 9561 ' Show Details
=@ ¢ d
3:12PM  ATL 8:25AM HAM 1-Stop 11 hr 13 min DL 604 Economy (S)
;ue 23 AMS 1h 25m Layover DL 9561 Economy (S)
€p
Operated by: ' KLM Cityhopper
Complete Delta Air Lines Baggage Information
RETURN  Fri, 26 Sep 2014 | 6:10AM HAM to 1:10PM ATL | 1-Stop | DL9323",DL 175 = [l nP o Show Details
6:10AM HAM 1:10PM  ATL 1-Stop 13 hr DL 9323 Economy (S)
AMS 2h Layover DL 175 Economy (S)

Operated by: ' KLM Royal Dutch Airlines
Complete Delta Air Lines Baggage Information

In-Flight services and amenities may vary and are subject to change.

Miles earned* = 22054

Medallion® Qualification Miles (MQMs) earned = 9802

Medallion Qualification Dollars (MQDs) earned = $2330 (details)

(The Medallion Qualification Dollars (MQDs) requirement for earning 2015 Medallion status is effective as of January 1, 2014.)
*For travel beginning January 1, 2015, Delta-marketed or -ticketed flights will earn miles based on ticket price (base fare plus any
carrier-imposed surcharges) - up to 75,000 miles per ticket.

"=} New passport and visa requirements may exist for your itinerary.

PASSENGER DETAILS
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Seat Special Services

Passenger From To Assignment (e.g.Wheelchair)
Scott Allen Atlanta, GA (ATL) Amsterdam, Netherlands (AMS) 23C Add/Edit
Jackson Change Seats

SkyMiles # .
2670828777 Amsterdam, Netherlands (AMS) Hamburg, Germany (HAM) 07D Add/Edit
Diamond / Change Seats

Elite Plus

Baggage Information

Visit delta.com for details on baggage embargoes that may apply to your itinerary.

Hamburg, Germany (HAM) Amsterdam, Netherlands (AMS) 07C Add/Edit
Change Seats

Amsterdam, Netherlands (AMS) Atlanta, GA (ATL) 23C Add/Edit
Change Seats

Baggage Information

Visit delta.com for details on baggage embargoes that may apply to your itinerary.

Relax and Recline: purchase Economy Comfort seating for this trip now

10n Delta operated flights, you may carry on one bag and a small personal item at no charge. Carry-on allowances may differ and
fees may apply for flights operated by carriers other than Delta. Contact the operating carrier for detailed carry-on limitations and
charges.

HAMBURG, GERMANY

PICK-UP: TUE, 23 SEP 2014 8:25AM
DROP-OFF: FRI, 26 SEP 2014  6:10AM

HAMBURG AIRPORT (HAM) FIND CAR

BOOK + EARN

Learn More Shop Cars

» - HAMBURG, GERMANY

CHECK-IN: TUE, 23 SEP 2014 BEST PRICE

>
5 W CHECK-OUT: FRI, 26 SEP 2014 GUARANTEE

R
L ROOMS : 1 FIND HOTEL

WHY BOOK HERE? IT'S ALL ABOUT THE MILES.

Shop Hotels
PAYMENT INFORMATION
Contact Billing Information Payee
Telephone numbers Payment Type Scott Allen Jackson
765-409-4973 (Cell), American Express, ¥****¥##¥¥%1004 1041 Spring Creek Dr
765-463-7651 (Home), Bishop, GA 30621, United States

765-496-3621 (Business)
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VY COST DETAILS PER PASSENGER
Passenger Total Fare Trip Extras

Scott Allen Jackson $2,510.10 (USD) $0.0 (USD)

View fare rules | View Detailed Charges | View Extras Terms & Conditions

TOTAL AMOUNTS CHARGED
Flight:

Trip Protection:

Total amount charged:

Total

$2,510.10 (USD)

$2,510.10 (USD)

$0.00 (USD)

$2,510.10 (USD)

Currency Calculator

A G R E E N E R Delta Air Lines has partnered with The Nature Conservancy® to help you offset your
i carbon footprint for this trip and offer you other ways to sustain our environment.

WAY TO FLY @
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Plant Breeding Institute
Christian-Albrechts-University of Kiel
Olshausenstrasse 40
D-24098 Kiel
Tel.: (+)49(0)431 880 7364
Mobile: (+)49(0)151 25233613
http://www.plantbreeding.uni-kiel.de 

 
Von: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu] 
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 25. Juni 2014 03:11
An: Jung, Christian
Cc: Melzer, Siegbert; Jakobeit, Antje; Nadine Dally (n.dally@plantbreeding.uni-kiel.de)
Betreff: Re: Invitation to speak in GPZ meeting in Kiel, Germany


 
Dear Seigbert,
 

I am planning to arrive the 23rd and leave the morning of the 26th. 

 

Thanks, Scott

 
On Jun 24, 2014, at 5:36 AM, Jung, Christian <c.jung@plantbreeding.uni-kiel.de> wrote:




Dear Scott

Perfect! Please mail your travelling dates to Siegbert ASAP and for how long we shall book a hotel room for you. And thanks fro the suggestion for session 2 which we will definitely consider .

All the best

Christian

-----------------------------------

Prof. Dr. Christian Jung

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
Gesendet: Montag, 23. Juni 2014 20:56
An: Jung, Christian
Cc: rajeev varshney; Jackson, Scott (GCP); Bluemel, Martina; Nadine Dally (n.dally@plantbreeding.uni-kiel.de); Melzer, Siegbert
Betreff: Re: Invitation to speak in GPZ meeting in Kiel, Germany


 

hi Prof Jung. I know your name very well but have not had the pleasure to meet you before.

 

I think with flight schedules, a session on Wednesday would be best, just be be safe. I think my talk would fit better into session 3 than session 2.  If you are looking for people for session 2,  you might consider Bob STupar at the Univ of Minnesota who is working both on natural as well as induced variation (mutation and CRSPRs).

 

Title: Genomic analysis of natural genetic and epigenetic variation in two legume crops: soybean and common bean.

 

Thanks, Scott

 

On Jun 23, 2014, at 2:31 AM, Jung, Christian <c.jung@plantbreeding.uni-kiel.de> wrote:

 

Dear Dr. Jackson, dear Scott

I thank you for accepting the invitation to give a keynote lecture on our meeting in Kiel. Rajeev, thanks for arranging the contact with Scott!

Let me briefly introduce myself. I am the president of the German breeders association GPZ and am organizing our biennial international congress this year in Kiel which is in the very north of Germany. The preliminary program is in the attachment and all instructions for registration can be found here:

http://www.plantbreeding.uni-kiel.de/de/gpz-haupttagung-2014

I will shift your talk from session 1 to session 3 which starts Wednesday, September 24, 2014. Will this be ok for you?

Or do you think your talk could also fit to session 2 (where there is only one keynote speaker)?

If you agree, please send me the title of your talk which should be about legume breeding and genomics and the use of genetic resources and please send me an abstract which should not exceed one page. Please register via our web registration service. You will not have to pay the congress fee.

Please contact Siegbert Melzer from my institute (s.melzer@plantbreeding.uni-kiel.de) from my institute who will book a hotel room for you and assist you in making any travelling arrangements within Germany. Hotel and local travelling costs will be taken by us. Your transport from the airport in Hamburg to Kiel will be also arranged by us. You will only have to book your flight ticket to Hamburg international airport which will be paid by us (tourist class ticket up to 1500€) later during your stay in Kiel.  

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contract me or Siegbert.

Kind regards

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
Gesendet: Samstag, 21. Juni 2014 17:02
An: rajeev varshney
Cc: Jackson, Scott (GCP); Jung, Christian
Betreff: Re: Invitation to speak in GPZ meeting in Kiel, Germany


 

I think I can do this but I wouldn't be able to arrive until the morning of the 23rd as I'm hosting a seminar speaker at UGA on the 22nd.

 

scott

 

On Jun 20, 2014, at 5:06 AM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) <R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:







Dear Scott

 

Hope that you are doing good. I am writing this mail on behalf of Prof Christian Jung of University of Kiel, Germany. He is organizing a meeting entitled “Genetic variation in plant breeding”. Details about this meeting are available at 

http://www.plantbreeding.uni-kiel.de/de/gpz2014 . For this meeting, we would like to invite you to speak on a topic related to legume genomics, genetics and breeding. Hope that you should be able to accept this invitation. 

 

In fact, I was also planning to participate in this meeting. However as I will be in Governing Board meeting of ICRISAT at the same time, I will not be able to participate in this exciting meeting. However I am very sure that you will enjoy meeting very much and of course Kiel.

 

We would appreciate to receive your response on above soon so that Christian can finalize the programme.

 

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev


 



 


<preliminary program GPZ-congress 2013, 30.1.14.pdf>
























